

# Community of the Holy Name

1888 – URL: http://www.chn.org.au/

## Details

The Community of the Holy Name is a religious order founded in Melbourne, in 1888. The founder of the order, Emma Caroline Silcock (also known as Sister Esther), led the work of the Mission to the Streets and Lanes in Melbourne, and the two organisations had a close association. The order was not formally established until 1912, however they celebrate their commencement date as 6 September 1888 to recognise the earlier work in Melbourne led by Sister Esther. The Sisters of the Community of the Holy Name were based at Mission House, which was initially located in an old bakery in Little Lonsdale Street, and from 1918 was located in Spring Street, Melbourne. The Sisters provided a range of services for 'slum dwellers' in Melbourne, including classes, soup kitchens and mothers' clubs. They were involved in the running of institutions in Victoria, New South Wales and South Australia.

In Victoria the Sisters for the Community of the Holy Name founded the Home for Neglected Children (later called the Church of England Home for Children) in Brighton, and the Darling Babies' Home in Malvern, and managed the House of Mercy in Cheltenham, all three of which were run by the Mission to the Streets and Lanes. The House of Mercy home for 'wayward girls' in Cheltenham later became the Retreat House for the Community of the Holy Name.

In New South Wales, from 1929, the Community of the Holy Name ran several children's home with support of the Anglican Dioceses of Newcastle and Goulburn, including St Christopher's Home for Boys, St Elizabeth's Home for Girls, St Alban's Home for Boys, and St Saviour's Children's Home.

In South Australia, the Sisters of the Community of the Holy Name opened the Church of England Diocesan Mission House in 1945 in Adelaide. It was later renamed the Hostel of the Holy Name. The Sisters ran the Hostel of the Holy Name until 1966 (at which time it was taken over by the Girls' Friendly Society).

According to Hassan, the sisters' uniform included a cotton belt with three knots representing faith, hope and charity. They wore a prominent cross with I-H-S in bold, an abbreviation for 'Jesus' in Latinised Greek (Hassan, p.14).

## Gallery



Little Lonsdale Street - north side, no. 30, Meyer Manufacturing Co.

**Description:** This building was once the first Mission House of the Sisters of the Community of the Holy Name.

### Spring Street - west side, north of nos. 247-255



Description: This image shows the Church of England Mission House.



### **Church of England Mission House, Spring Street**

**Description:** Spring Street - west side, near corner with Little Lonsdale Street, showing Church of England Mission House

## More info

## **Related Entries**

#### Ran

- <u>St Saviour's Children's Home (1929 1982)</u> Date: 1933 - 1969
- <u>St Christopher's Home for Little Children (1928 1978)</u> The Sisters of the Community of the Holy Name was appointed by the Anglican Diocese of Newcastle to oversee the day to day operations of the Home Date: 1928 - 1937
- <u>St Christopher's Home, Young (1927 1934)</u>
  Date: 1932 1934
- <u>Hostel of the Holy Name (1949 1975)</u> Date: 1949 - 1966
- <u>Church of England Diocesan Mission House (1945 1949)</u>
  Date: 1945 1949

#### **Related Organisations**

• Mission to the Streets and Lanes (1886 - 1997)

Many of the women who worked in the Mission to the Streets and Lanes' Homes for children and women were members of the Community of the Holy Name. Date: 1888 -

- The Homes for Children and Family Counselling Service (1968 c. 1975)
  The Homes had long been staffed by members of the Community of the Holy Name, but from the late 1960s, more and more staff were 'seculars'.
- <u>St Alban's Home for Boys (1920 1980)</u> The Sisters of the Community of the Holy Name was appointed by the Anglican Diocese of Newcastle to oversee the day to day operations of the Home Date: 1920 - 1935
- <u>St Elizabeth's Home for Girls (1926 1977)</u> The Sisters of the Community of the Holy Name was appointed by the Anglican Diocese of Newcastle to oversee the day to day operations of the Home Date: 1926 - 1937
- Church of England Homes for Children (1894 c. 1968)
- Darling Babies' Home (1927 1967) The Community of the Holy Name founded the Darling Babies' Home.
- House of Mercy (c. 1892 1946) In 1946, the House of Mercy became known as the Retreat House of the Community of the Holy Name.

### **Related Legislation**

<u>The Neglected Children's Act 1887, Victoria (1888 - 1890)</u>
 The Community of the Holy Name at Cheltenham was established as a direct result of the Act.

## Resources

- Anglicare NSW South, NSW West & ACT, Our History, No date
- Stewart, John W., Sister Esther: an Anglican Saint, Kingston Historical Website, No date
- Henningham, Nikki, Sister Esther, Australian Women's Register, 2009
- Sixty years of friendship, The Argus, 11 October 1949
- With regret, The Young Chronicle, 24 April 1934
- News and Notes, The Richmond River Herald and Northern Districts Advertiser, 25 March 1932
- Doing Good, The Newcastle Sun, 6 April 1935

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/community-of-the-holy-name/